Agenda Iltem 11

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Parks Department

DATE: November 26, 2014
COMMISSION MEETING DATE: December 4, 2014

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Brenda Bennett, Executive Secretary
SUBJECT: Correspondence

1. October 8, 2014 Executive Secretary Bennett's email to Parks and Recreation
Commissioners forwarding Director Finley’s October 3, 2014 email reply to Faye
Brophy’s September 30, 2014 email.*

2. October 8, 2014 Executive Secretary Bennett's email to Parks and Recreation
Commissioners with letter received by Director Finley from Clifford E. Trafzer,
Distinguished Professor of History, University of California, Riverside regarding
Mr. Christian Clifford’s protest about language on interpretive sign at Devil's Slide
Trail — also a copy of an April 24, 2014 email from Mr. Clifford to Chair Merrilees,
and a July 16, 2014 (misaddressed and not received) letter to Director Finley
from Mr. Clifford. (these last two pieces of correspondence were retrieved from
Mr. Clifford’s website).

3. October 23, 2014 Half Moon Bay Review article: County shares ideas to shield
Surfer’s Beach

4. October 30, 2014 News Release: Cypress Grove Management Plan Work
Begins October 30 at Fitzgerald Marine Reserve

*Commissioner Okelo requested for a future agenda that the Commission discuss
Commission communication protocol. Staff suggests this would be a topic for the
February meeting when the new Chair/Vice Chair are selected if the Commission
agrees.



